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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp
Sent:  Thursday, July 01, 2010 9:45 AM '

To: "ivian Rivero' i
Subject: RE: CCC East Tampa, LL.C (L06000094801) & CYPRESS CREEK CAPITAL/TAMPA, LLLP
(AD7000000689) l

|
We are forwarding your request to the appropriate department for updating. |

Shawn
internet Access

From: Vivian Rivero [mailto:vrivero@bilzin.com]

Sent: Tuesday, June 29, 2010 10:19 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: FW: CCC East Tampa, LLC (L06000094801) & CYPRESS CREEK CAPITAL/TAMPA, LLLP g_
<

PLEASE change the manager's address of East Tampa, LLC and 501 East Kennedy Associates, LLC to their

new address. Please note that the managers of East Tampa, LLC and 501 East Kennedy Asscciates, LLC are

the two entities listed above that you previously changed the address for. Thanks .

THIS IS CUR THIRD REQUEST. SEE BELOW. THANKS.

(]
Vivian Rivero
Paralegal
Bilzin Sumberg Baena Price & Axelrod LLP
200 South Biscayne Boulevard, Suite 2500 Tel 305.350.7207
Miami, Florida 33131-5340 Direct Fax 305.351.2274
www.bilzin.com vrivero@bilzin.com

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. Bilzin Sumberg Cares.

From: Vivian Rivero

Sent: Monday, June 14, 2010 10:08 AM X

To: 'corphelp’ !

Cc: Eric Gilbert !

Subject: FW: CCC East Tampa, LLC (LO6000094801) & CYPRESS CREEK CAPlTAL/IT AMPA, LLLP {AG7000000689)

Thanks for updating your records to reflect the principal address change of both referenced entities, however, the
changes have not heen made to the manager's address of East Tampa, LLC and 501 East Kennedy Associates,
LLC. See below. Thanks.
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[l
Vivian Rivero
Paralegal
Bilzin Sumberg Baena Price & Axelrod LLP
200 South Biscayne Boulevard, Suite 2500 Tel 305.350.7207
Miami, Florida 33131-5340 Direct Fax 305.351.2274
www._bilzin.com vrivero@bilzin.com

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. Bilzin Sumberg Cares.

From: Vivian Rivero

Sent: Tuesday, June 08, 2010 9:27 AM

To: 'corphelp’

Subject: RE: CCC East Tampa, LLC (L06000094801) & CYPRESS CREEK CAPITAL/T AMPA, LLLP (AD7000000689)

We do not want to incorporate..... these entities are formed in Florida already and need a principal addrass
change. Please see below. This is our second request. Thanks.

[x] » *-
Vivian Rivero
Paralegal
Bilzin Sumberg Baena Price & Axelrod LLP !
200 South Biscayne Boulevard, Suite 2500 Tel 305.350.7207
Miami, Florida 33131-5340 Direct Fax 305.351.2274
WwWW.bilzin.com vrivero@bilzin.com

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. Bilzin Sumberg éares.

From: corphelp [mailto:corphelp@dos.state.fl.us]

Sent: Tuesday, June 08, 2010 9:27 AM

To: Vivian Rivero

Subject: RE: CCC East Tampa, LLC (1.08000094801) & CYPRESS CREEK CAPITAL/T AMPA, LLLP (A07000000689)
f.

To incorporate, the instructions are as follows: To form a Florida Corporation, you must file

Articles of Incorporation, designate a registered agent and send the appropriate filing fee to the

Division of Corporations. Forms that include filing information are available directly from the

Division's web page at www.sunbiz.org. Select on “Print Filing Forms" then on the next page

select “Profit Articles of Incorporation” or “NonProfit Articles of Incorpgration",

You may file Articles of Incorporation electronically online at www.sunbiz.org under ' ‘Electronic
Filing” as well. ;

d

!
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!
The fee to file Articles of Incorporatlon is $70.00. A certified copy (optlonal) is an additional
$8.75 and a certificate of status (optional) is $8.75. | 3

Thanks,

Mike

Internet Access

From: VMan Rwero [mallto vrivero@bilzin. com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 08, 2010 7:14 AM

To: corphelp

Cc: Eric Gllbert

" Subject: FW: CCC East Tampa, LLC (L06000094801) & CYPRESS CREEK CAPITAL/TAMPA LLLP (A07000000689)

P]ease update Sunbiz Database to reflect the changes listed below. Thanks.

[x]
Vivian Rivero ‘
Paralegal
Bilzin Sumberg Baena Price & :
Axelrod LLP Tel 305.350.7207 )
200 South Biscayne Bouievard, Suite Direct Fax .
. 2500 305.351.2274 ,
Miami, Florida 33131-5340 vrivero@bilzin.com :

www . bilzin.com )

. Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. Bilzin Sumberg Cares.

t

From: Vivian Rivero

Sent: Tuesday, June 01, 2010 4:23 PM

To: 'corphelp@dos.state.fl.us' .

Subject: CCC East Tampa, LLC (L06000094801) & CYPRESS CREEK CAPITAL/T AM‘FA, LLLP {A07000000689)

Please change principal address of both entities listed above to the following: 3

[ S

2100 West Cypress Creek Road ‘ :
Ft. Lauderdale, FL 33309 _ '[

. )
Then change the manager's address of East Tampa, LLC and 501 East Kennedy Associates, LLC to their new

address. Please note that the managers of East Tampa, LLC and 501 East Kennedy Associates, LL.C are the two
entities listed above Thanks

[x]

Vivian Rivero

Paralegal

Bilzin Sumberg Baena Price &

Axelrod LLP Tel 305.350.7207
200 South Biscayne Boulevard, Suite Direct Fax
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2500 305.351.2274 |
Miami, Florida 33131-5340 vrivero@bilzin.com
www.bilzin.com _ e

Please consider the environment before pririting this e-mail. Bilzin Sumberg Cares.

This message contains information which may be confidential and
privileged, Unless you are the addressee (or authorized to receive for
the addressee), you may not use, copy or disclose to anyone tpe message
or any information contained in this message. If you have received this
message in error, please advise the sender by reply e-mall or reply to
infe@bilzin.com, and delete the message. Thank ycu very much.l.

This message contains information which may be confidential ahd
privileged. Unless you are the addressee (or authorized to receive for
the addressee), you may not use, copy or disclose to anyone the message
or any informaticen contained in this message. If you have reFeived this
message in error, please advise the sender by reply e-mail or reply to
info@bilzin.com, and delete the message. Thank you very much...
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